Julio Miranda

UX DESIGNER & FRONT-END DEVELOPER

Skills

FrontEnd

HTML - CSS - JavaScript - PHP - Node, js - MySQL - Git - React - WordPress

UX/UI

User Interface Design - UX Research - User Experience Design (UED) - User Experience (UX) - Wireframing - Interaction Design - Usability Testing

Software

VS Code - Webflow - Figma - Sketch -Photoshop - Illustrator - InDesign -Canva - Autodesk 3ds Max - SketchUp -Unreal Engine - Final Cut Pro - After Effects - Pro Tools - Logic Pro

Others

Self-management - Leadership -Sales-Consulting - Critical Thinking -Time Management - Sound Design -Music Composition

Languages

French B2 - English C1 - Spanish C2

Education

FrontEnd Developer

The App Brewery, 2020

UX/UI Designer

Prodigy College, 2019

Jeux Video 3D Modeling

LaSalle College, 2015

Audio Technology Diploma

SAE Institute of Technology, 2004

Contact

Montréal, QC, Canada

+1 (438) 528-9348

juliomirandasc@gmail.com

Portfolio: juliomirandab.com

About me

I'm a UX designer and front-end developer on a mission to craft exceptional digital experiences. My approach emphasizes empathy, adaptability, and effective communication. I'm currently based in Montreal and fluent in English, French, and Spanish.

Experience

UX/UI Designer / FrontEnd Developer (freelancer)

Artonik Media, Montreal - Sep 2023 - Present

- Developed brand identities for various corporate ventures.
- Crafted animated websites using Webflow.
- Translated Figma mockups into live websites.

UX/UI Designer / FrontEnd Developer

Girovago Productions, Montreal - Jan 2022 - Feb 2023

- Wore multiple hats, from crafting posters, tickets, and clothing to coordinating website development and managing production.
- Led UX design initiatives to enhance content branding for a non-profit organization.
- Resolved design challenges, enhancing user satisfaction.

UX/UI Designer / FrontEnd Developer

RECYCLABLE.TV, Montreal - May 2019 - Jan 2022

- Led ideation, concept explorations, and digital strategy definition.
- Worked on UI development for web and mobile platforms.
- Generated digital content with a substantial and engaged audience.
- Designed digital and print materials for social impact campaigns, including those addressing global warming.

Media Account Consultant

Yellow Pages, Montreal - Mar 2023 - Aug 2023

- Earned certifications in Google Ads and Google Analytics
- Designed marketing campaigns for SMEs, utilizing technologies from tech giants.

Multimedia Specialist

Lionbridge Technologies, Montreal - Jan 2015 - May 2019

- Reviewed and rated social media content using a web application to measure data relevance.
- Evaluated online web content based on detailed criteria.